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Ramendra Singh

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>
Sent: 06 July 2024 13:16
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; 'Herambraj Sonawane'; sk@asterindia.com
Subject: RE: Sales offer for Cosmos Commercial Rice Washer | Chennai Airport 
Attachments: Sales offer for TFS Chennai Airport - 06.07.2024.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Ramendra, 
 
Please find attached herewith our sales offer for equipment for your ready reference. 
 
In the meanwhile, do let me know if I need to answer any questions. 
 
Best Regards, 

Vijaya GulaƟ | M: +91 9599869504 , +91 9311818913 
Sales Manager  
  
Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment 
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |  
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 06 July 2024 10:37 
Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Quotation for Cosmos Commercial Rice Washer 
 
Dear Partners, 
 
Kindly share the qtn as per attached find attached image & below description  
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Cosmos Commercial Rice Washer, Capacity: 22 and 50 Kgs per load Qty-1 
 
 
Delivery address: Chennai  airport 
 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
 


